
 
 

Memorandum 19 :24 
 
Date: 13 August 2019 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers 
   Local, Federated and Provincial Associations 
 
From: Pam Foster, Director of Research and Political Action 
 
Re: Advocacy 2020 – Hold the dates!  
  Friday, September 20 and Saturday, September 21, 2019 
 

 
 
No matter the outcome of the upcoming federal election, the year ahead promises to be challenging 
for academic staff.  
 
In preparation, CAUT is offering media, communications, and campaigning training in Toronto on 
Friday, September 20 and Saturday, September 21. This fast-paced Advocacy 2020 workshop will 
focus on the tools necessary to shape public discussion and decision-making on critical college and 
university sector issues. 
 
Registration is free and open to members of CAUT-affiliated academic staff associations. More details 
to follow. 
 
For information, contact Christina Muehlberger, Membership Engagement, Organizing & Outreach 
Officer, Canadian Association of University Teachers (CAUT) at muehlberger@caut.ca. 
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